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George F. Smith Papers

Date
November 3, 1942–June 25, 1952

Primary Maker
George F. Smith

Medium
paper, ink

Description
Extent: 1 folder, 1 oversize map George F. Smith was a 
pilot who flew from USS Intrepid with Torpedo Squadron 
10 (VT-10). Logbook; Aviator's Flight Log Book Card, 
Identification; TBF Avenger 1E-TB, August 1944 Card, 
Identification; United States Aircraft and Japanese Aircraft, 
September 10, 1944 Card, Membership; Certificate of 
Accomplishment, Radio Corporation of America, RCA 
Victor Division, G. Smith, June 25, 1952 Letter; To Mrs. 
Virginia F. Smith, from H.L. Curtis, Naval Aviation Cadet 

Selection Board, November 3, 1942 Memorandum, To: The Chief of Naval Personnel, From: Commanding 
Officer, Subject: Appointment to Commissioned Rank in the Line of the Regular Navy – Request for, Lt. (jg) 
G.F. Smith, November 21, 1945(4 pages) Certificate, Aviation Cadet Regiment, Lieutenant Junior Grade, G.
L. Smith, March 18, 1944 Memorandum; Naval Dispatch. May 8–August 15, 1945 (3) Map; South Kyushu, 
January 1945 (annotated, oversize)


